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From: HVRP
To: Sarah Williams; HVRP
Cc: Schroepfer, Brian C - VETS
Subject: RE: HVRP Budget and Narrative Form
Date: Monday, June 30, 2025 4:58:55 PM


Ms. Williams:
 
Email received. Thank you for your comment relating to VETS’ 60-day FRN on the HVRP Budget and
Narrative Form.
 
 
 
 
Christopher E. Brown 
Management and Program Analyst—Homeless Veterans’ Reintegration Program (HVRP Lead), FAC-COR II
Veterans’ Employment and Training Service (VETS)
U.S. Department of Labor
Cell: 202 693-2990


 
 
 


From: Sarah Williams <sarah@thewarriorsrefuge.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 1:32 PM
To: HVRP <HVRP@dol.gov>
Cc: Schroepfer, Brian C - VETS <Schroepfer.Brian.C@dol.gov>
Subject: HVRP Budget and Narrative Form


 


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Labor.
Do not click (select) links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe. Report suspicious emails through the "Report"
button on your email toolbar.


 
Mr. Chris Brown,
 
As a current HVRP grant recipient, I would like to express support for the proposed HVRP Budget
and Narrative Form. The standardized format is clear, practical, and aligns well with the reporting
and compliance requirements under 2 CFR 200.403 and subpart E.
 
We appreciate the Department of Labor’s effort to streamline the budgeting process and reduce
administrative burden. Having a consistent structure improves efficiency and helps ensure
accurate and compliant submissions.
 
Thank you,


 
Sarah Williams, AAS
Grant Compliance Officer
Finance Department
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The Warrior’s Refuge
Phone 979-345-3800 Ext 103 
Mobile 832-591-0639
Web www.thewarriorsrefuge.us
212 N. 14th Street, West Columbia, TX 77486
 


 


“He has told you, humanity, what is good, and what YHWH is seeking from you:
Only to practice justice, to love mercy, and to walk humbly with your Elohim.”- Micah 6:8
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